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TO: The Honorable Anne R. Kaiser, Chair 

 Members, House Ways and Means Committee 

 The Honorable Prince George’s County Delegation 

  

FROM: Pamela Metz Kasemeyer 

 J. Steven Wise 

 Danna L. Kauffman 

 Richard A. Tabuteau 

 

DATE: March 5, 2020 

 

RE: SUPPORT – House Bill 1072 – Prince George’s County – County Income 

Tax – Credit for Primary and Specialty Health Care Providers 

  
 

The Maryland State Medical Society (MedChi), the largest physician organization 

in Maryland, supports House Bill 1072. 

 

House Bill 1072 authorizes Prince George’s County to establish a nonrefundable 

income tax credit against the county income tax equal to up to $3,000 for each primary or 

specialty health care provider who during the entire tax year is domiciled within the 

county and employed by a medical practice with a primary office located within the 

20743 zip code.  Access to care within this zip code has been particularly challenging and 

the bill would create an incentive for primary and specialty care providers to locate in this 

area.  The tax credit is against the county income tax and therefore does not impact state 

revenues.  MedChi urges a favorable report.   
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